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Legislative File No:  2007-0416 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: James Rosen, City Council President 
 
DATE: June 22, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Environmental Oversight Committee (EOC) – Additional Member 
 
 
City Council at its June 2, 2006 adopted Resolution RES0208-2006 creating the Environmental Oversight 
Committee (EOC) to oversee the environmental cleanup at the Adams/Hamlin and Madison Park /REI 
sites.  The Committee consists of Two Council Members and Administrative Staff members as 
designated by the Mayor. 
 
The Committee has been meeting on a regular basic and has determined that the Committee and City 
would be well served with the input and insight of a Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA) 
Member.  Therefore the Committee is recommending Council change the make-up of the EOC to add a 
BRA Member who would be appointed by the BRA. 
 
A resolution has been included for your consideration.  As always, if you have any questions or concerns, 
please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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